BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 858-3430

MEMORANDUM

January 29, 2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I1I
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Final Plat
The Town of Lost Rabbit, Phase II, Amended

Lushommi, LLC has requested the approval of the final plat for the Town of Lost Rabbit, Phase II, Amended.
The developer would like to make changes to “balance the lot sizes™ to make them more uniform. The .78
acre site includes seven (7) lots ranging from .10 to .14 acres.

As a result of the plat meeting the County’s requirements, it is the Engineering Department’s recommendation
to approve said plat.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

101 Highpointe Count, Sulte B, Branden, Missisalppl 35042
Office: 601-591-1077  Fax: 601-591-0711
malk mlare@benchmmrhmnet
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